Freedom of Information Act 2000  
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I want to submit a freedom of information request for the following information relating to Fixed Telecommunications and Internet Services:

If there is more than one supplier for each of the contract information I am requesting below please can you split each contract individually and not combined. 

Please also separate the expiry data and spend and number of lines for each supplier. An example of this can be viewed at the bottom of this request.

Contract 1

1. Current Fixed Line (Voice Circuits) Provider- Supplier’s name, if there is not information available please can you provide further insight into why?

2. Fixed Line- Contract Renewal Date- please provide day, month and year (month and year is also acceptable). If this is a rolling contract please provide me with the rolling date of the contract. If there is more than one supplier please split the renewal dates up into however many suppliers

3. Fixed Line- Contract Duration- the number of years the contract is for each 

 

4. Type of Lines- Please can you split the type of lines per each supplier?PSN, Analogue, SIP

 

5. Number of Lines- Please can you split the number of lines per each supplier? SIP trunks, PSN Lines, Analogue Lines
	Fixed Line (Voice Circuits) Provider
	Contract Renewal Date
	Contract Duration
	Types of lines 
	Number of lines

	VMB
	23/05/2017
	5 years
	PSTN
	 485

	VMB
	23/05/2017
	5 years 
	Centrex
	 2833

	VMB
	23/05/2017
	5 years 
	SIP
	 10,000 DDI

	BT
	31/07/2016
	5 years 
	PSTN
	 381


 

Contract 2

 

6. Minutes/Landline Provider- Supplier’s name (Fixed Voice not Mobiles) if there is not information available please can you provide further insight into why?

 

7. Minutes/Landline Contract Renewal Date- please provide day, month and year (month and year is also acceptable). If this is a rolling contract please provide me with the rolling date of the contract.

 

8. Minutes Landline Monthly Spend- Monthly average spend. An estimate or average is acceptable.

 

9. Minute’s Landlines Contract Duration: the number of years the contract is with the supplier.

 

10.Number of Extensions- Please state the number of telephone extensions the organisation currently has. An estimate or average is acceptable.
	Minutes/Landline Provider
	Contract Renewal Date
	Minutes Landline Monthly Spend
	Contract Duration
	Number of Extensions

	VMB
	23/05/2017
	£25-30K 
	5 years 
	2


Contract 3

 

11. Fixed Broadband Provider- Supplier’s name  if there is not information available please can you provide further insight into why?

12.  Fixed Broadband Renewal Date- please provide day, month and year (month and year is also acceptable). If this is a rolling contract please provide me with the rolling date of the contract. If there is more than one supplier please split the renewal dates up into however many suppliers

13. Fixed Broadband Annual Average Spend- Annual average spend for each broadband provider. An estimate or average is acceptable.

 

14. VOIP/PBX Installation Date of the organisation’s primary telephone system: - please provide day, month and year (month and year is also acceptable).

 
	Fixed Broadband Provider
	Contract Renewal Date
	Annual Average Spend
	VOIP/PBX Installation Date of  primary telephone system

	VMB
	31/10/2016
	£45,744.01 
	March 2012 


 

Contract 4

 

15. WAN Provider- please provide me with the main supplier(s)  if there is not information available please can you provide further insight into why?

 

16. WAN Contract Renewal Date- please provide day, month and year (month and year is also acceptable). If this is a rolling contract please provide me with the rolling date of the contract. If there is more than one supplier please split the renewal dates up into however many suppliers

17. Contract Description: Please can you provide me with a brief description of the contract

18. Number of sites: Pleas state the number of sites the WAN covers. Approx will do.

19. WAN Annual Average Spend- Annual average spend for each WAN provider. An estimate or average is acceptable.
	WAN Provider
	Contract Renewal Date
	Contract Description
	Number of sites: 
	WAN Annual Average Spend

	VMB
	31/10/2016
	EMPSN 
	149 Fibre

88 ADSL
	 

£571,111


 

18. Internal Contact: please can you send me there full contact details including contact number and email and job title.
ICT Contracts

Ground Floor, Bosworth House

9-15 Princess Road West

Leicester LE1 6TH

Email: ict.contracts@leicester.gov.uk


If there is more than one supplier for some of the types of contracts information please can you split each of the contracts for each supplier that provide that service/support. For example Fixed Lines BT, Virgin Media Business. If there is more than one contract please can you send me the main contracts?

If your organisation has a managed services contract which includes all or two out of three of the services stated above please state which of these is included with the contract. It would also be for me to if there are any other service support areas that are included within these contracts.

 

Managed Service Contract

 

·  Number of Extensions

·  Type of Lines

·  Number of Lines

·  Minutes Landline Monthly Average Spend

·  Fixed Broadband Average Annual Spend

·  WAN Average Annual Spend

·  Internal Contact: please can you send me there full contact details including contact number and email and job title.

 

If there is more than one supplier for each contract please can you separate the contract dates and spend for each supplier. Also if no information can be provided for each of the key data types please explain why there is no information.

None of the above are managed contracts.
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance

City Barrister & Head of Standards

1st Floor, 16 New Walk

Leicester

LE1 6UB

e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
